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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

GARREY CARRUTHERS September 15, 1989 POST OFFICE BOX 1980

GOVERNOR

HOBBS, NEW MEXICC 88241-1980
(505) 393-616"

Chevron USA Inc.
Box 670
Hobbs, NM 88240

Attn: M. E. Akin

Re: Eunice Monument Unit #248-S
Sec. 6, T21S, R36E

Gentlemen:

The above-referenced well taken over from ARCO after they had
squeezed the Eumont zone has been in our pending file since early
1988. ARCO advised that Chevron would be responsible for filing
the recompletion of the well as a Eunice-Monument GB/SA producer.

According to your monthly operator's report production is being
reported. In order to bring this well file up to date, please
file a completion report, Form C-105, for the GB/SA and also

a C-104 so an allowable can be assigned.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION .

rry Sexton .
Supervisor, District I

ed



